

## Valley Victory Life Group

### Kingdom Dominion-Reclaiming the Earth

**Cultivate Good Relationships!** “Welcome with open arms fellow believers who don’t see things the way you do. And don’t jump all over them every time they do or say something you don’t agree with—even when it seems that they are strong on opinions but weak in the faith department. Remember, they have their own history to deal with. Treat them gently.” (Rom 14.1 MSG)

#### *We need the Knowledge of God*

1. (2 Peter 1:2-4 TPT) May grace and perfect peace cascade over as you *live* in the rich knowledge of God and of Jesus our Lord. **Everything we could ever need for life and godliness has already been deposited in us by his divine power. For all this was lavished upon us** through the rich experience of knowing him who has called us by name and invited us to come to him through a glorious manifestation of his goodness. As a result of this, he has given you magnificent promises that are beyond all price, so that **through the power of** these tremendous promises we can experience partnership with the divine nature, **by which you have escaped the corrupt desires that are of the world.**
2. (Hosea 4:6 AMP) My people are destroyed for lack of knowledge; because **you the priestly nation have rejected knowledge,** I will also reject you that you shall be no priest to Me; seeing you have forgotten the law of your God, I will also forget your children.
3. (1 Corinthians 2:12-13 NLT) And we have received God’s Spirit (not the world’s spirit), **so we can know the wonderful things God has freely given us.** When we tell you these things, we do not use words that come from human wisdom. Instead, we speak words given to us by the Spirit, using the Spirit’s words to explain spiritual truths.
4. (1 Corinthians 2:14 TPT) Someone living on an entirely human level rejects the revelations of God’s Spirit, for they make no sense to him. **He can’t understand the revelations of the Spirit because they are only discovered by the illumination of the Spirit.**

**Commented [BC1]:** Everything we need to reflect the nature of Jesus was already given to you. Why do you still act like an unbeliever at times? How much depends on knowledge? How much depends on discipline?

**Commented [BC2]:** When we have FAITH in the promises of God we are believing they belong to us. This is the transfer of power! Claim the kingdom as your own. **You are a partner and companion with THE DIVINE NATURE that Jesus shared with you.**

**Commented [BC3]:** Knowing your bible is required for escaping this world’s system. This is not natural knowledge but revelation knowledge.

**Commented [BC4]:** The reason God’s people don’t have knowledge (and as a result are destroyed) is because they have REJECTED KNOWLEDGE. Religion loves traditions and outward displays but will never *humble itself in submission toward repentance.*

**Commented [BC5]:** The kingdom of God has a method of doing things. This system set up by God also has provision. *Through His Kingdom, God has already given us everything we will ever need, independent of what happens in this world!* Some answers to the upcoming problems of the world can only be found in the word of God!

**Commented [BC6]:** Kingdom access is limited! Revelation knowledge is only accessible to those in Jesus who have The Counselor living within. The Kingdom will remain a mystery to those who do not want it! Don’t go to God?...then never see the kingdom!

### *Revelation comes from The Father*

1. (Matthew 16:15-19 TPT) But you—who do you say that I am?” Jesus asked. Simon Peter spoke up and said, “You are the Anointed One, the Son of the living God!” Jesus replied, “You are favored and privileged Simeon, son of Jonah! For you didn’t discover this on your own, but my Father in heaven has supernaturally revealed it to you. I give you the name Peter, *a stone*. And this rock will be the bedrock foundation on which I will build my church—*my legislative assembly*, and the power of death will not be able to overpower it! I will give you the keys of heaven’s kingdom realm to forbid on earth that which is forbidden in heaven, and to release on earth that which is released in heaven.
2. (1 Peter 2:9 KJV) But *ye are* a chosen generation, a royal priesthood, an holy nation, a peculiar people; that ye should shew forth the praises of him who hath called you out of darkness into his marvellous light:

**Commented [BC7]:** Once Peter received revelation knowledge of The Kingdom from The Father, he went from being flaky to solid. What he could see made all the difference! The gates of hell can’t stand against the governing legislative assembly of believers BECAUSE THEY CAN SEE THE KINGDOM.

**Commented [BC8]:** The keys to the mysteries of The Kingdom are reserved for THOSE WHO SEEK HIM ALONE. Hearts must be set to depend on God, and come off dependence to this world’s system. We are under a new government, with a new King, who wants to take care of us.

**Commented [BC9]:** When we live by revelation knowledge we may seem odd to the world. It is time for you to stop comparing yourself to the world by hiding your heavenly citizenship. WE ARE SUPPOSED TO STICK OUT AND BE DIFFERENT! **Stop conforming to the world...and start taking it over!**